10.
11,
12

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
LEARN, Room 107
44 Hatchetts Hill Road, Old Lyme, CT

A remote meeting option is provided for those unable to attend in person.
A live Zoom link will be forwarded via email and to your Outlook calendars.

January 11, 2024
LEARN
9:00am-11:00am

Call to Order:
Audience and Guests:
Public Comment:

Reading and/or Review of Correspondence:

Superintendent’s Perspective: New Board Member Orientation
Consent Agenda:

6.1  Approval of the Minutes: Regular business meeting — December 14, 2023
6.2  Approval of budget summary as of December 31, 2023
6.3  Approval of Grant Applications:

Information from the Executive Director:

7.1 Hiring-

7.2 Distributions —

7.3  Executive Committee meeting minutes December 15, 2023

7.4 SSS Building Committee meeting minutes — October 27, 2023 & December 15,
2023

7.5 Legislative Updates-

7.6 LEARN Agency Updates-

7.7 Executive Director Mid-Year Review-

0ld Business: none

New Business:

9.1 Proposed Salaries & Benefits 2024-2025

9.2 Proposed Executive Committee and Board of Directors 2024-2025 meeting dates
9.3 LEARN Administrators Organization (LAO) 2024-2027 Contract

9.4 LEARN Education Association (LEA)2024-2027 Contract

9.5 Executive Committee Fiscal Officer

Educational Perspective:

Roundtable/Future Agenda Items: Union Negotiations, Building/Facilities Conditions

Adjournment:



L S S B N I

LEARN Board of Directors
AGENDA NOTES
January 11, 2023

Call to Order: Pledge of Allegiance

Audience and Guests: Introductions

Public Comment:

Reading and/or Review of Correspondence: .

Superintendent’s Perspective: Executive Director Ericson to present, “ New Board Member
Orientation”
Consent Agenda:

6.1  Approval of the Minutes: Regular Business meeting—December 14, 2023

6.2 Approval of 2023-2024 Budget Summary as of December 31, 2023

6.3 Approval of Grant Applications: Stronger Connections Grant ($50,760 for Sept.1, 2023 —
September 30, 2026) funded by CT State Dept. of Education, funding agency: CSDE,
Perkins V Consortium Grant ($103,970) funded by CT State Dept of Education, funding
agency, CSDE. Consortium Members are: East Haddam PuXblic Schools, Nathan Hale-Ray
High School, Ledyard Public Schools, Ledyard} High School, North Stonington Public
SchoolsyWheeler High School, Portland Public Schools, Porland Middle School & High
School, Region 4, Valley Regional High School, Region 18, Lyme-Old Lyme High School,
and Westbrook Public Schools, Westbrook High School
Motion to accept the Consent Agenda as presented.

Information from the Executive Director:

7.1 Hiring- New Hires and Resignations update included in packet with accompanying trend
report.

7.2 Distributions- included in packet

7.3 Executive Committee meeting minutes — December 15, 2023

7.4 SS8S Building Committee minutes — December 15, 2023

7.5  Legislative Updates -

7.6 LEARN Agency Updates -

Old Business: none

New Business:

9.1 Proposed 2024-2025 Salaries & Benefits
Motion to approve 2024-2025 LEARN Salaries & Benefits as presented

9.2  Proposed 2024-2025 LEARN Executive Committee & Board of Directors meeting schedules
as presented
Motion to approve 2024-2025 LEARN Executive Committee and Board of Directors
meeting schedules as presented

9.3 LEARN Administrators Organization (LAO) 2024-2027 union contract
Motion to approve the 2024-2027 LEARN Administrators Organization union contract
as presented

9.4 LEARN Education Association (LEA) 2024-2027 union contract



10.
i g
12.

Motion to approve the 2024-2027 LEARN Education Association union contract as
presented

9.5 Executive Committee Fiscal Officer
Motion to approve Jen Favalora to fill the Fiscal Officer vacancy on the Executive

Committee until the next election

Educational Perspective:
Roundtable/Future Agenda Items: Union Negotiations, Building/Facilities Conditions

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn




1,

LEARN Board of Directors
Minutes
December14, 2023

Call to Order: Pledge of Allegiance @ 9:00am

Present; Chester; Dale Bernardoni, East Haddam; Terri Garrity, LEARN; Kate Ericson, Montville; Robert
Mitchell, Preston; Cindy Luty, Region # 17; Jen Favalora, Region #18; Scott Brown; Craig Esposito,

Not Attending and Not Represented Clinton; Michael Hornyak, Deep River; vacant, East Hampton; vacant, East
Lyme; Catherine Steel, Essex; Carolyn Rotella, Groton; vacant, Guilford; Kristen Peck, Ledyard; Mary Harris,
Madison; Mary Ann Connelly, New London; Jefferey Hart, North Stonington; Christine Wagner, Norwich; Al
Daniels, Old Saybrook; Steven Beeler, Salem; Sean Reith, Stonington; vacant, Waterford; vacant, Westbrook;

vacant

Presenters Staff and Other Guests: Troy Hopkins, Kimberly Haggerty, Bridgette Gordon-Hickey, Michael
Belden, Joanne Lund, Donna Worst

2
3
4,

Audience and Guests: All present were introduced

Public Comment:;

Reading and/or Review of Correspondence: Mrs. Ericson shared information from Workers
Compensation Trust announcing that LEARN has qualified for a §77,894 premium refund

Superintendent Perspective: Troy Hopkins and distributed with the synopsis)

Consent Agenda:

6.1  Approval of the Minutes: Regular Business meeting, November 9, 2023

6.2  Approval of 2023-2024 Budget Summary as of November 30, 2023

6.3  Approval of Grant Application: CT Early Childhood Facilities Construction and Renovation
Grant ($152,806) January 1, 2024- December 31, 2024, funding source: American Rescue
Plan Act (ARPA), funding agency: CT office of Early Childhood (OEC) & LISC
Connecticut
Motion to accept the Consent Agenda as presented by Esposito, second by Luty
Motion passed unanimously

Information from the Executive Director:

T Hiring- The New Hires and Resignations update was included in the packet with
accompanying trend report and details provided in the meeting synopsis.

7.2 Distributions —

7.3  Executive Committee meeting minutes- November 27, 2023 (were included in packet)

7.4  SSS Building Committee minutes — no meeting

7.5  Legislative Updates: DAS will make a decision on December 15, 2023 and provide the priority
project list for projects eligible for grant assistance.

7.6  Agency Updates:

Old Business: none
New Business:

9.1  Magnet School Tuitions 2024-2025 (tuition documents included in packet) -motion was

1



10.

11.

12

C.1b

postponed indefinitely

9.2 Special Education Tuitions and Evaluation Fees 2024-2025 (tuition& evaluation fees
included in packet)
Motion to approve 2024-2025 LEARN Special Education Tuitions and Evaluation Fees
as presented by Bernardoni, second by Brown
Motion passed unanimously

9.3 LEARN Service Rates (list of services offered and rates documentation included in packet)
Motion to approve 2024-2025 LEARN Service Rates as presented by Bernardoni,
second by Luty
Motion passed unanimously

Educational Perspective:

Roundtable/Future Agenda Items: - Discussion on how to achieve greater member participation at
the local Board of Ed level

Adjournment

Motion to adjourn @ 10:55am by Mitchell, second by Esposito
Motion passed unanimously



.24

¥Z0e/v/T

‘sjuawiedsp / sjooyas o1 Ajyjuow padieyd suoiledo||e

Lensul yjeay

pue (%zT) ulw

pe Aq 13540 9 |IM S34n3puadxa ||e {$1502 2ourINSUl Y1jeay J2A03 0} pied sjunowe Jo Ajuiew 1sisuod sainjpuadx3 = || ‘s10alold |e1ads ‘sa31A19S J9x3

_ _

*Bulpuny ¥3553 dyV Sululewsa. PRy mwpmna: 193png -uads A|nj usaq aaey s1ueld dIAQD 13Y10 e ‘W z$ 4o adue|eq Buluiewsal e sey juesd

33553 YV YL 9353 dYV 4O FES'BIS TS PUE 1 ¥3553 4O 95020 TS ‘S9E'LTES O SPUNY AIADD 19V SIUVD Y3 WOy 6ZETST TS PAAIBISI NV = J2119H AINDD

-(punos ay1 Jo SJaUIRISNS

‘BuluJIeaT |BUOISSI0. ] Bulydeo)

3o ‘Buiydeo?) diysiapea] uaneHq man ‘3'3) }JOM 10BJIUOD IIIAIDS [BUOIYPPE 123|J3J 01 Pasea.dul 195png anuandl pasiAly = 1810

[

_ L

‘pZ-£2 Ad 104 puads pajedidnue 1031324 sazepdn 198png *S|00YIS 19USEIAl UIMPOOD OM] PUB ‘SHIAISI ‘S4L 2pnjoul s3uR1d1al dYSIA

‘wg'6$ J0) 1ueld |BI9Pa) dv3 1 dVSIN Je2A S e papieme sem NYY3I1 ‘70T 4200100 U] "UOISUIIXD JBA Y19 B J31e £70T YIIBN Papua Juess [e13pay 109dX] dVSIN IHL = dVSIN

‘syuesd
1eaA 7 JO pIEMIOJ [|OJ PUE S]DBI1IUOD MBU SE Yans AlAiloe SuioSuo 123|321 5193pnq pasiaal ‘gg0g ‘g aunr palep a8exded 193png paaoidde pieog ay3 03 313 sunowe 133pnq |euiSuQ
S$3JO0N
0£'ST S | 681°Z€ $ | 890TY S | 655°86 S| T1E'S8 s | ese'ey $ | LOE'6Y $ | 65586 $ | T1E'S8 $ |1e301 pueln
0£5'91 S | 86£°8 S | 60091 S | L1660V S | LvT'0E S| 90L9T S| TLETvL S| LL6'0Y S | Lvz'oE S |e301qns swa3] SunesadQ-uoN
995 $ | 8z¢ S| L18 S| T1L'T $ | L06 sltiet Sl S|t s |06 3 saJniipuadx3 jende) /5103l0.d uoRINIISUO)
18L S| zte S| Lv9 S| ovLt S| ges't S Ela S| v¥s S| ovL'T S| €estT S 93U POO4
£22'ST s|8sLe S | spSvI S | 9eszE S| 21842 s |66L'cT s | zz'el S | 9Ts'LE S| L1822 S 2duednsu| JIWHI3
swa)| SunesadQ-uoN
795'v S| 95¥'9 S | €989 S| I8ELT S | OvELT S|vLL's s | Z09'TT S | I8E'LT S | OpE‘LT S |eyoiqng sjooyds 13usep
€5C S| €l S| 85v S|I8TT $1 2T S| £t $18%6 S [I8TT $|eLrT $ 100425 YSiH 383|103 3|PPIIN SI3AN 334y L
SL6T $|6L0C S| PLTT S| 8zz'e S | ¥0T'9 s|s8z'e S| Ev6'Z S| 8TT9 $ | v0Z'9 s Jooyds diyspuauy 3yy
688 S| 8eST S| 1est HEGS S| 8v6'e $ | 889 S| 097’ S| 8v6E S| sve's S |00Yy3$ YSiH 19ude U3 BULIelN
ST $ | 99€C S| E1TT S | ¥To9 $ | 9109 S |88s'T S | 9v'y S | ¥209 $ | 9t0'9 $ 100Y2S 12uTe N [BININIYNIA [BUOISSY
sjooyas 12ude
0LT'Y S | GEE'LT $ | 96981 $ | T0Z'0Y S| veLLe N k47414 S | 6Z¥'EC S | 1020V S| veL'LE S |e103gns sweidoid g 1daq
(88£°7) S| 910 S | Tr0'E $ | 692°C S| 697 s S| ov'T s | 6922 s |69t S 11 s193f01d |123dg ‘S301AI3S SANNISXT
608'T S| z1s S| 118 S| zes'e S| ove $|ezes'e Sl S| zes't S| ovs S 431134 AINOD
00T S| 691 S| 2st S| 1Ty S| 1Ey $|ost S | 59t S| Tey S| Ter S uoneyodsuel ||
6LT S| LLET $ | 006 $ | 9svr'T S | 81EC szt S| ¥89 HES 44 S| 81T S saljiwey 13 uaJp|iyD Sunoj
655 S | orv S | 9gs S| 1ps'T S| TLTT S|sor't S| o S| IrsT S| Tt S Sujuseat g Juiydes | J0 MIYO
60S S| 8Ly S| Ts S| 655T S| 8161 s|tsot S | 805 $ | 6SST S| 816T S dVSW
B S| 679 S | 5509 S | veE'ZT S | PEETT s | zeg9 S | Zv6’s S | PEEZT S | PEETT S S|00YIS UIMPOOY
708°€ S | 8509 S | 6269 S | 684'9T S | €SE9T S|z’ S | LPSYT $ | 68L°9T S | esg91 S 5321035 Loddng Juspms
sweidouid g syjuawpnedaq
£2-IE-ZT Joso £2-TE-ZT Jo so £2-1€-ZT Jo so £Z-1€-ZT Jo so £Z-1£-ZT foso £Z-1£-ZT foso £Z-16-ZT Joso
128png Sajuesquniug sainypuadx3 323png pasinay | tz/0z A4 103png ajqeniaray SaNUIAlY 198png pasinay | vz/ez A 198png ) - m_u:mm:omum\m_\\
ajqepeny jenpy [eny |enpy paidopy jewiSug|  senuaney lenpy padopy jeusduo M3IIATY YVIA LNIHHND
23eq-03-Jed) 331eQg-03-Jea)\ pajewnsy Jjeq-03-1ea) H.ENONumNQN \n_u .“4354 .ﬁ ._.qu:m
SIUNLIANIdX3 SINNINIY NY¥V3IT

€207 ‘TE 12qwad2( Jo sy
Alewiwing $70Z-£707 A4




6.2b

“JINHD3 @Y1 paulol (siaquisw g/ T) 101151 |00UIS PUB UMO] 300IGISIM PUE (SIaquiaw §8T) LT 1911sIQ [ooyIs [euoiday ‘€20z ‘T Ainr Suluuidag = DINHD3
‘(08 01 £9 W01} 3SEIIIUI DAY L "S"9) SIUIW||0JUS T/OT [BuUl} 03 INP IIUBLIBA HT-ET A4 = S|00YIS Joudey
_ [ | _
*S|o0YIS NY31 ||B 01 pauodsuel] Suiag S1Uapnis JO JagUINU 3yl Uo paseq | JO 91815 Yl WoJ) SJUNOWE [eUoIlppe palsanbal NYV3I1 ‘vZ-£C A4 104 = uonnenodsuel|
| [ [ _
*$10R1U02 +Z-£7 A4 9yl Suioddns suoiysod mau 03 anp saySiy Suipuaul ale sasuadxa 1810
"SIIIAIDS BAIINISX3 0] palsod SIe 3INIINIIS 39 MBU B3 UO PISEQ SINUIAIL UIMPOO0D "AJSISAIUM UIMPOOD YUM JusWaaIFe mau ay} 01 anp J2ySiy aJe SaNUIAJ £7-77 A4 = 1810
-1eaA 3y3 InoySnouyl saunypuadxa JaySiy ul 3 NS ||IM pue 4220 03 Buluuidaq aJe saunlipuadxa Juesd dYSIN 431 Mau = dvSIN
*SI2LISIP |00YIS J19Y3 Suljjig A323.IP S1 UIMPOOY) $Z-£Z A4 404 UIMpPoOo9 01 Y8noJdyl passed $1d19224 UOINN] PBPN|UI SINUBAIL £Z-ZT Ad = UIMPOOYH
| *$3UBPNIS JO JAquINU Ul ASE3IdUl 0} aNnp JaySiy puaJl 01 pR122dX3 SINUIAI $Z2-£7 Ad = 5SS
[ | 5ain3ipuadx3 %y SINU3A3Y :S3JUDIIDA
%L 960's $ | z6T'ZE $ | £90°TP $ | 866°c€ $ | sot've S | 6ss'g6 S %E- (969°T) $ | 80€'st s | too‘ts $ | 655'86 $ |iea0y puein
%01 LIET s | oov's $|eo0'sT  s|sssor $ LL6'0F $ %0¢ 867 S |TlPT S| wEO0T S |LL60r S 12304gns swiay Buesado-uon
%8L- (£2T'Y) $ | 8zg S| 418 HEN S TIL'T S %001~ (z6L'€) s| - S| zeL'e STt S sainypuadx3 |eyde) / spalold uondniisuod
%91~ (6£1) S| ZIE S | £v9 S [ 899 S orL'T S %8- (9t) S | tvS S | 068 slovL't S 32135 poog
%2y 8199 S| 65L'L S | sps'vT s | veb's s 978'LE S 98- 9ET'L S| zzL'et S | 1659 $ | 9z5'LE S dueansu| JWHI3
= S sway] Sunnesad-uoN
. & |
%1- (16) $ | 951’9 s | g9g'e s | 682’9 s | €299 s | 188"t $ %€- (zvg) S | 209'1T S | 66'TT $ | r8gLT S 1e103gng 5|00Yds 13uSeN
%02 75T S| €Ly S| ssy S | vLE s | zop S| 18T'T 3 %1T 6 S | 896 S | v8 S| 18Tt S 100Y2S ySiH 232||0) 3|PPIIA SI9AY 324Y]
%5- (sz2) $ | 6L0T S vTT $ 52T $ | £5€7T $ | 87’9 $ %TT- foce) s |eve’z S |6IEE s | 8zz'9 $ _looyds diyspuaiid 3yl
%1- (9t) S| 885t S| TS $|L0ST  $|86ST S [8FEE S %T- (62) S| 09z'e S| 68T'E $ | 8¥6'E s| 10045 Y3iH 19UTeN SIUIIS IuLIe
%1 0 $ [ 99€'2 S| E1T'E S | €£2'C S| 9TE $ | ve0'9 $ %1- (1€) S | 9et'y S | Loty S | vZ0'9 S 100Y2S 33USeN [RINYNJIYNA |BUOIZRY
sjooyas 1ause
%6 18T $ | seg'LT S | 56981 S | 188'9T s |8Lz'ot s | toz'or $ %L1~ (6t9't) S | ser'ee S | 8L0'82 $ | Toz'or S |e301qns swesdoid g 3dag
%1T £68 $|9t0'C S| 1v0'e S| pIT'e s |0s0T S | 692z S %26 €49 s | cov't S| vEL $|69z'c S 11 'spalold |e1ads sadlAIag aandax]
%ES 75€ $ | zts S| TIS S| L2z S | vty $ | zeg'e S %00T- (€) sl - HIE S| 2€8C S 431134 AINOD
%0T- (s€) S | 69t S | zst s | sz s | ot s | tey S %ETT 9vT S | 59t S| 6T S | ey S uoneuodsuel].
%p1 18¢ _s|ugT S | 006 S| SSTT S| $ | 95v'C S %bE Ut S | ¥89 $|z1s S| 9sr'e S Al sa1jiwey ;g up|1y) Bunos
%L €9 $lovw  §|9gs $ | 8s€ $| 195 $|THS'T 1 I 2 (bos)  $fsc  $|085 $|T¥S'T $ i Fuiuiean g SuiyIes] yo Ao
%TE- (T9%) S| 8Ly S| zes S| szs S | 986 $|6SS'T S %81- (L¥) S | 805 $ | z86 S| 65T S dvSW
%61 we'T S| 629 $ | 8509 S| soL's s | 289 $ | pEE'TT S %ET- (69t'V) S | Zve's $ | TIP'0T S | vEETT S 5|00Y2S UIMPOOD
%1- (z91) S | 8509 S| 626'9 S | w9 S | 50L°9 $ | 68L'9T $ %T- (68T) S| LvSPT $ | 9eL'vT S| 68L'9T S $321A35 Hoddng Juapnig
sweiSold 1§ sjuawpedag
£2-1€-2T Jo 50 £Z-Te-ZT Joso £2-TE-ZT fo s £Z-16-zT fo 5D ZZ-1£-ZT Jo so ZZ-16-Z1 o so £2-1£-ZT o s0 £Z-1£-ZT Jo so £zZ-1€-ZTfoso | g£z-1€-Zrfoso | zz-1e-ZTfoso gz-1€-ZI fo so
aduey) (aseasaq) saouesquinouy | saunyipuadxy | ssouesqunoul | sainyipuadx3 [198png pasiasy adueyd (aseasnaq) SsanuaAaYy SaNUAAAY 128png spuesnoyi ui
(eseasaq) Jaseanu) |enyoy |enpy |enpy jendy (aseasnaq) Jaseanu| |enoy |enpy pasiasy NOSIHVdINOD HY3A HOI4d
{aseanu)| :sasuadxg a3e(q 01 134 21eQ 03 JB3) 3B 03 JBIA 23eq 03 Jeaj {aseannu| isanuanay 93eQ O3 Jeaj | 23eQ O3 134 (¥20Z-£20Z Ad) TwNIOV B 1390N8
:sasuadxg N wBLN) Joud FLITE] 1SaINUAADY 3N Jold
SIUNLIANIAX3T SINN3INIY NYVY3T

€20Z 'TE Jaquiaoaq Jo sy
vzoz/v/T Aewwns $70Z-€207 Ad




IL.

11

IV.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

.34

LEARN: GRANT SUMMARY

TITLE OF GRANT: Stronger Connections Grant

FUNDING SOURCE: CT State Department of Education
FUNDING AGENCY: CT State Department of Education
GRANT PERIOD: September 1, 2023 — September 30, 2026

AMOUNT REQUESTED: $50,760

DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITIES: LEARN will work with its four magnet schools to
address issues of student engagement and chronic absenteeism. T'o do this, LEARN
proposes to create a protocol for deep, empathetic listening interviews with
individuals and small groups of students who demonstrate characteristics of
disengagement from school. Through this process LEARN will better understand
root causes of disengagement, construct a menu of effective interventions, create a
training protocol for LEARN schools to utilize moving forward, and — if successtul
— implement these strategies as a regional support to districts in southeastern
Connecticut.

STAFFING REQUIREMENTS: .15 FTE Trauma Coordinator

CosTS COVERED BY GRANT: Salary and fringe benefits of Project
Coordinator/ Trauma Coordinator

CosTs COVERED BY LEARN: Additional time of Project Cootdinator/Trauma
Coordinator, as needed to accomplish the work of this project.

BENEFITS TO LEARN: LEARN’s four magnet schools will benefit through the
development of protocols and interventions developed to work with staff, students,
and families to address issues of chronic absenteeism and student engagement.
Additionally, this project has the potential to strengthen LEARN’s reputation actoss
the region as it supports capacity-building with its member districts to addtess these
issues in their schools.

ATTACHMENTS: None

DATE: November 3, 2023

BOARD APPROVAL: Required: [_] Not required:

DEPARTMENT: Magnet Office

SUBMITTED BY: Dr. Ryan Donlon, Associate Executive Director



I1.

111

IV.

VI

VIL

VIIIL

IX.

t.3b

LEARN

Grant Summary
TITLE OF GRANT: LEARN Perkins V Consortium
FUNDING SOURCE: CT State Department of Education
FUNDING AGENCY: CT State Department of Education
GRANT PERIOD: December 19, 2023 — June 30, 2024
AMOUNT REQUESTED: $103,970.00
DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITIES: To fund Career and Technical Education as
well as Early College Experience programs and activities in support of the
consortium member districts/schools. Consortium members are: East Haddam
Public Schools — Nathan Hale-Ray HS, Ledyard Public Schools — Ledyard HS,
No. Stonington Public Schools — Wheeler HS, Portland Public Schools — Portland
MS and HS, Region 4 — Valley Regional HS, Region 18 — Lyme-Old Lyme HS,
and Westbrook Public Schools — Westbrook HS.

STAFFING REQUIREMENTS: Program Coordinator — not to exceed 35 hours
and Program Budget Support Staff — not to exceed 85 hours

COST COVERED BY GRANT: $103,970.00
COST COVERED BY LEARN: None

BENEFITS TO LEARN: Continue to provide regional coordination and support
to member districts.

ATTACHMENTS: Grant application and Budget

Date: December 19, 2024

BOARD APPROVAL: Required: [] Not required: [_]

Department: Office of Teaching and Learning

Submitted by: Elizabeth McCaffery



©la

YZ-€707 S49Y0RAL I €Z-7TOZ SIAYEALE  7Z-TZOT SoYdealm

lagwadag Jagqwanon 13O0 Jagwealdas 1sn8ny Alnr aunr
= - - ‘. - - 2 - | —_ | _ __
Siayoes]
S3JIH MaN

¥Z-£20T paseg |00YIS paljiia)-UuonN
£¢-CC0C paseg |00YdS PRYIHIA)-UON B TT-TC0T Paseg |00YdS paiyiiia)-uoN |

JaqWadag JIqWIAAON  J2GoI1Q  Jaqwieldes  isndny Anf aunr

paseg |00YIS PAIYILIBD-UON
SallH MaN

[Fa}

o

T

T4

0T

ST

0z

T4

#T-£20T YIUOW ZT paljiiiad-uoN
€7-TTOT YIUOIN ZT Pa11142)-UON B ZZ-TZ0T YIUOW ZT P311343)-UON |

Jaquwadeg JaquiRnoN JagopQ Jaquwadas 1sndny Anr aunf
.} | m== CEE og= C- C-l o
S
0] 8
ST
o4
T4
YIUOW ZT paljil1a)-uoN
SAIIH M3N
¥¢-€T0T AreAs|UIWpY €7-720T dANeASIUWPY B 7Z-TT0T AlResiUiWpy B
Jaqwiadag JaqwaaoN  J3gopQ Jequsidss 1sndny Alnr aunr
0
[ = = B -I
S
(0]
ST
o4
14
SAIleJISIUIWPY
SaJIH MaN
NdvVadl

€20z Jaquwisde(
poday puai| SaliH MaN m\ﬂ



S3HIH MAN

ONINYVIT 8 ONIHIVIL 40 301440 - 110

TOOHDS dIHSAN3IY4 3HL - S41L

TOOHDS HDIH LINDVIN 3INIIDS ANIFVIA - SHINSIN

S3DIAY3S 1HOddNS LNIANLS - SSS

INFLSAS LINDVIN ALISHIAINN NIMAOOD - SINND

TOOHDS LANOVIAI 3AISH3AIY - SINY

INIWLHYAIA ADOTONHIIL TYNOILVINYOLNI - LI

TOOHDS LANDVYIN TYYNLTINDILTNIA TYNOID3Y - SININY

WYHD0Hd S3AVYD ITAAIN AW3AVOV ¥3AIY LD - VYD

| AN

1IN3NIDVId3Y 00°CZT¥'TOTS AYVIVS €20Z/%0/2T YYD LSINOILNIAYILNI DNIAYIY v2ISSar JLLI0IA
LN3INIDVTIdIY CE6TS ATYNOH £207/€1/T1 SSS 1S11¥123dS NOILNIAYILNI AVay JNAVL
NOILISOd M3N 00°SLTS N31a ¥3d £20T/11/T1 NVHD Y3IHOVIL ILNLILSENS INNVIN LOTWWINYS
NOILISOd M3N 00°000°0ETS AYVIVS €20Z/L0/TT 110 INVLINSNOD T¥YNOILYONA3 V113HS EREEIL
NOILISOd M3N 00'8ZTS N31a ¥3d £20Z/ST/TT SININY YIHOVAL ILNLILSENS ATHIGINI IVaN
IN3NIIVId3Y 00'0T0"9SS AYYIVS €20Z/T1/21 VYD 43IHOVIL VHSVL YIAOW
NOILISOd M3IN 00'821S IN31Q ¥3d £202/80/T1 INVYHD HYIHOVIL ALNLILSEANS 4313d JYO0ON
LIN3INIDVIdTY S6'6ES ATYNOH €20Z/ET/TT SINY Y3IHOVIL NONNYHS ITVASNOT
NOILISOd M3IN 00°02TS IN3IQ ¥3d £20Z/81/T1 S4L YOLINYLSN| ILNLILSENS TALNIHS NO31
IN3IWIDVI4IY TL9TLLTS AYVIVS £20Z/61/T1 SSS LSITVID23dS NOILNIAYILNI INFWIIVIALNO 31TIHSV ¥3IAINANHISON
NOILISOd M3N 00'8ZTS EeRIER £707/02/TT| SHIASIN Y3IHOVIL LNLILSENS JIHOVY NOSNVHOr
INIWIIVI4IY 00'6T6'PSS AYVIVS €£20Z/11/21 SININY ¥IHOVIL NATOVT ONNNYOH
LNINIDVIdIY 00°000°04$ AYVIVS €T0T/T1/TT SAND| QY002 LNINIDVONIT B HOVIHLNO ‘ALINNININOD JITAN Y3INIIH
LINIWIDVIdIY ZE6TS ATHNOH £20Z/v0/T1 SSS 1SI1¥I23dS NOILNIAYILNI VIANVHS SAYvMa3
INIWIDVId3Y LY'8TS ATYNOH £20Z/61/T1 SSS 1SITV123dS NOILNIAYILNI 3dOH ¥3Ad
INIWIIVI43Y TL9TLLTS AYVIVS €£20Z/¥1/TT SSS LSITV123dS NOILNIAYILNI LININIDOVIALNO ITIHDIN IvHd
NOILISOd MIN 00°8TTS W31Q ¥3d €70T/ST/21 SININY Y3IHOVAL 3LNLILSANS AT 0L102
LININITIVI4IY 08'878'LES AHVIVS €202/11/21T $SS NVIDINHDIL HOIAVHIE aIYILSIDIY vinr H3AI¥¥IJ00D
1IN3IWIDVId3N 00°000°TSS AUVIVS €202/70/TT 1l 1SI1V123dS ADOTONHDIL NIAVT NI¥VIA Z3LIN3g
SINININOD JLvy Avd Jlva 1d3a NOILISOd JINVN 1SYId | JINVN LSV

€¢0C ¥39IN303a




vZ-£202 £¢-¢g0zm  7Z-1Z0cm

12qWanag  JBqWIAON  13G0100

Jaquiaidas 1sn8ny Ajnr aunr

siayoeal
suoeusisay

¥¢-EC0C ™ E¢-ZC0C W 7Z-120Zm

J3qWa3Q  JBGIBAON

12qo10

Jaqwaidas  asnany Ant aunr

Paseg |00Y2S paljiia)-uoN
suoljeus|say

114

0T

ST

014

St

vZ-€20t £Z-7c0oZm CZ-1Z07m

Jaquwiadag JaguwanoN  JaqolpQ Jaquuaidas 1sn3ny Alnp aunr
0
= . -l - = _
S
0t
ST
oz
ST
YIUOA ZT pajiHa)-uoN
suolneudisay
T-£20T €7-720Cm  zz-1cozm
12qwanag  JaquiaaoN  JaqoidQ Jequeidas  1sndny Ainr aunr
S
0T
ST
0z
14
SAlRSIUIWPY
suolleusisay
P ————
NAVHT

£20Z 1aquianaQ :
uoday pusi] uoneubisay }m

>y



.14

SNOILYNDIS3A

|

ININ1EVYd3A SIDYNOSIH NVINNH - HH

TOOHJS LINDVIN 3AISHIAIY - SIWYH

S3AVYO 31AdIN AWIAVIV HIAIY 1D - INVYED

TOOHIS LANDVIN TVHNLTNIILTN TYNOID3Y - SWINY

TOOHIS HDIH AWIAVIV H3AIY 1D - HVYD

W3LSAS LINOVIA ALISHIAINN NIMAOO0D -SINND

321440 SSIANISNG - SNg

ADI

NOILVYNDIS3Y g€eoe/ee/et dH HOLVYNIQ4OO0D ONILINYDIY/LSITVHINID HH ERREIRIA AFZSYINOL

NOILVNDIS3Y €20¢/T0/2T WYdD mO.GmE_o_ I43IHS HINNVYL

NOILYNDIS3IY €202/80/21 snd INVYINNODOV 1VHINID AYVIA NOYY3d

NOILISOd M3IN - NOILVNDIS3H £20Z/1€/2T SININY dOLDNY1ISNI 31LVID0SSY 31DV1S AOINIVIN
NOILVNDIS3Y £20Z/1€/2T SINND dINVD3 HO4 1SSV JAILND3X3 311S31 ZAINOD

NOILISOd M3N - NOILVYNDIS3H €20¢/90/2CT INVYYD HOL1VNIAHOO0D NOILNIAYILNI HOIAVYHIE OANVTd0 Sa¥vmasi
NOILVNDIS3H €70z/61/2T SIAY HO1VNIAHO0D NOILNIAYILNI HOIANVYHIE AYVIN SIAVA

NOILISOd M3N - NOILVYNSIS3H €202/1E/CT HVdD d3IHOVAL NIFTHLVA NYINOH3Ig
SINIWINOD| 31Va IAILD3IA3 NOILVDO1 I1LIL 901 JINVN 1Syl JINVN LSV1

€¢0¢ ¥39n3o3da




LEARN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING SUMMARY

December 15, 2023
8:30-10:00
Room 216
LEARN
44 Hatchetts Hill Road, Old Lyme
Zoom option available - login below.

Present: Bob Mitchell, Dale Bernardoni, Craig Esposito, Kate Ericson, Maryann O’Donnell

Not Attending: Cynthia Ritchie

Meeting began (@ 8:38am

1.0
2.0

3.0
4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

Review of January Agenda

Review of 2024-2025 Executive Committee & Board of Directors meeting schedules (included in

packet)

Preliminary Discussion of 2024-2025 Salaries & Benefits

Goodwin University Admin Appointment

4.1

Appointment of Director of Connecticut River Academy Middle Grades Program for
Goodwin University

Motion to approve appointment of Dr. Karen Baldwin as Director of Connecticut
Middle Grades Program at Goodwin University at a salary of $132,714 by Mitchell,
second by Bernardoni

Motion passed unanimously

LEARN Education Consultant Position Appointments

5.1

3.2

Appointment of Shiela Riffle as an Office of Teaching & Learning (OTL) Education
Consultant (resume will be presented)

Motion to approve appointment of Sheila Riffle as n OTL Education
Consultant @ a salary of $130,000 by Mitchell, second by Bernardoni

Motion passed unanimously

Appointment of Michele Han as an OTL Education Consultant (resume will be presented)
Motion to approve appointment of Michele Han as an OTL Education Consultant
@ a salary of $130,000 by Bernardoni, second by Esposito

Motion passed unanimously

Executive Director Mid-Year Review

Adjournment @ 9:45am

43



/- 4a

STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING COMMITTEE
Regular Meeting
October 27, 2023
10:00 am-=11:30 am
LEARN
44 Hatchetts Hill Road, Old Lyme, CT. 06371

Meeting called to order at 10:01 am

In Attendance: Kate Ericson, Jack Cross, Craig Esposito, Robert Mitchell, Bridgette Gordon-Hickey, and
Rita Volkmann

Guests: Greg Pomerleau (0O&G), Mark Jeffko (O&G), Terence Cunningham, and Yvonne Tobey

1.0 Approval of Minutes
11 Motion made to approve minutes of August 25, 2023, Building Committee made by
Robert Mitchell and second by Craig Esposito
Motion passed unanimously

2.0 Reports
2.1 Greg Pomerleau of (O&G) advised the roof is the largest topic. Received sign-off on the
flat roofs. Put roofing cement on areas where shingles were loose. ATS panel to be
connected to the generator will be shipped in March, 2024. Replaced all doors for the
quiet rooms. Tiles in the staff lounge are not in yet but the plan is to replace over the
school break. There is $133,000 left in contingencies.
2.2 Tecton Architects — Justin Hopkins

3.0 Old Business
3.1 Ribbon cutting plans possibly in the spring of 2024 for Phase 2 of the project.

4.0 New Business

5.0 Financial Update
5.1 Invoices/Contracts

Motion made to approve O&G Application #17 (August 31, 2023) $98,133.72 made by
Craig Esposito and second by Robert Mitchell
Motion passed unanimously
Motion made to approve Tecton Invoice #46649 (September 30, 2023) $3,254.00 made
by Robert Mitchell and second by Kate Ericson
Motion passed unanimously

5.2 Change Orders
Greg Pomerleau and Jack Cross are working to finalize/update running list

53 Budget Report
Mike Belden will provide a full report at the next meeting



2.4k

6.0 Upcoming Building Meeting
6.1 Next Building Meeting: Next meeting scheduled for December 15, 2023 at 10:00 am.
Will close things out in January, 2024.

7.0 Adjournment
Motion made to adjourn meeting made by Robert Mitchell and second by Craig Esposito

Meeting ended at 11:07 am



STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING COMMITTEE
Regular Meeting
December 15, 2023
10:00 am-11:30 am
LEARN
44 Hatchetts Hill Road, Old Lyme, CT. 06371

Meeting called to order at 9:57 am

In Attendance: Kate Ericson, Jack Cross, Robert Mitchell, Craig Esposito (via Zoom), and Rita
Volkmann, and Bridgette Gordon-Hickey

Guests: Gary Cymbala, Terence Cunningham, Mark Jeffko (0&G), Greg Pomerleau (0&G), and Yvonne

Tobey

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Approval of Minutes

1.1

Reports

2.1

2.2

2.3

Motion made to approve minutes of October 27, 2023, Building Committee made by
Craig Esposito and second by Kate Ericson
Motion passed unanimously

Greg Pomerleau of (0&G) provided his monthly report, summarizing work completed
since our last meeting and work scheduled to be completed over the holiday break.
Critical work to be accomplished during the break will be repair work on the roof and
closing of window trim on the administrative offices. In addition, Gerber will be on site
to excavate and pour the new dumpster pad, grind stumps in the service entrance area
and lower the rain garden catch basin drains. We are still waiting for pricing for the air
exchange louvers for the hoiler room and currently the ATS panel for the generator is
still projected to ship in March. Interior finish work is ongoing with the alterations of the
upstairs quiet room to be completed during the break. Wall pads have been released
and waiting for a ship date, Metal light kits for the new quiet rooms have been ordered.
There are a number of outstanding items for the electrician including access controls,
cameras, and some programming. There is also some work on the elevator that will
need to be completed when the generator is hooked up. December 27" and 28 NV5 is
scheduled to finish commission.

Justin Hopkins (Tecton Architects) Jack provided a brief summary based ona phone
conversation with Justin. Tecton is working largely behind the scenes coordination
efforts to finish details with the engineers and O&G.

Jack also reported on communications with KomPan's Kyle Plickys regarding the
playground surface. Jack will meet him on site next week to inspect and mark areas of
the surface that will need repair in the spring.

Old Business

New Business

R



5.0

6.0

7.0

Financial Update

51

5.2

53

Invoices and Contracts

Motion made to approve O &G Application #18 (November 30, 2023) $94, 201.36 made
by Bob Mitchell and second by Rita Volkmann

Motion passed unanimously

Change Orders

Greg and Jack are working on a final (close to final) reconciliation of approved change
orders for finalizing the overall project budget and any allowances and contingencies to
be returned to the owner. At this time, the return will be minimal, but the overall
project remains within budget.

Budget Report

Jack checked with Michele Duthrie and Mike Belden and was advised so far, we are

in fairly good shape and not over budget. The goal will be to have a full budget report
ready for the January meeting.

Upcoming Building Meetings

6.1 Next Meeting: January (TBD), 2024 and most of the items mentioned will hopefully be
resolved by the last week of January 2024.
Adjournment

Motion made to adjourn meeting made by Bob Mitchell and second by Kate Ericson

Meeting ended at 10:31 am

1.44



Tl

3260(B)
LEARN

DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PROPERTY FORM

It is recommended that the equipment/materials listed below be designated obsolete or surplus
and disposed of as per Board of Director's Policy #3260.

Estimated current value is $1,000 or more V, / A

Estimated current value is less than $1,000 e

No monetary value  — A/gA/E - wWIlL BE Zee L/CLC’ D

Name of item _ ELELTRONI & WPASTE . LAPROPS 124,2)‘, DESK TDPS, MOIhITORS

Brief description WQD 7 qYS, +MISC. GLECTRONIL LAy P
Model name and number __ £447 AFTACHED
Approximate date of purchase __ d0[2 ~R0/)%

Estimated remaining useful life NONE ) 6DSOLETE TELUMILOGY

N
6’\ V@\IWPJ

Any other pertinent data A LL 1T5m5 pAave 3‘(:"EN UIPEDﬂﬁ(H/T anhD

DESIGNATED A LECTRONIC A DEPT- APPLYVED
L. U Y wp YA WASTE Q ﬂﬂ@gﬁ Anb LILL ggfg
AT ) METALS Gp DESTROY, D6k Pee D \ EV,WZ)(L&E'ZUNU& CNPALS !
S'A’Vl%u
Location where item(s) can be seen 1450 FuTG Eﬂg unwgesrH
LEARN LT STORALE §wr GulLDIVG LAKE Wood AT agot PYZ.
uo NOITHEZTTS Nill RD Ploz we py ECEL At
B I/MW)ﬁ cT 06371 G1hTEMENT OF WORK

School/department (EARN SCHADLS

%//4’/1 B 2\.«, / /5’/@&023

Administrator's Slgnatm Datf




el

ECER 0.6}

' 68 Walker Rd., Shirley, MA 01464 ® Phone: 978.537.9940 ® www.eastcoastrecycling.com
11/15/2023

This Statement of Work shall set forth the terms and conditions to perform electronic recycling services
which includes, but is not limited to the following types of equipment: computers and peripherals,
monitors, laptops, printers, servers, network equipment, audio visual equipment, TVs, fax machines,
copiers and appliances.

LEARN Regional Educational Service Center
44 Hatchetts Hill Road
Old Lyme, CT 06371

Phone #: (860) 434-4800 ext. 186
E-Mail: dworst@learn.k12.ct.us
Attn: Donna Worst

Services:

e ECER will provide all transportation and recycling necessary to pick up your electronics
(listed equipment). Equipment is stored in a small building/structure with double doors (no
loading dock).

e ECER shall furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment and staff (including driver & helper|s])
to perform the Recycling Services in a manner that will ensure a neat, orderly and professional
appearance of your location.

e ECER does not accept any broken CRT glass or light bulbs.

e ECER will provide you with a certificate of recycling based upon the total weight of the
equipment collected.

Transportation and Recycling Pricing Summary
Live load pickup (includes labor, transportation,
recycling, etc.)

No charge

1|Page



| 68 Walker Rd., Shirley, MA 01464 ®m Phone: 978.537.9940 ® www.eastcoastrecycling.com

ECER accepts anything with a plug or a battery.

Additional Items for Recycling:

Laptop Computers Monitors Printers

Fax Machines Scanners Keyboards & Mice
Main Frames Wire Telecom Equipment
Stereos & Radio Equipment Speakers VCR / DVD Players
Televisions Microwaves Air Conditioners
Humidifiers Dehumidifiers Space Heaters
Propane Tanks Computers Servers

Monitors Circuit Boards Copiers

Cable Attachments Cell Phones & Telephones  Cameras

E-book Readers MP3 Players Modems
UPS/Battery Backup White Goods

Please feel free to learn more about us by visiting our web site at www.ecerinc.com or contact
us at (978) 537-9940 with any questions that you may have.

2|Page



9.0d

3260
Business

DISPOSAL OF OBSOLETE OR SURPLUS EQUIPMENT/MATERIALS

Obsolete or surplus equipment/materials shall be removed from LEARN's inventory and
disposed of only with the approval of the Board of Directors for items having a current value of
$1,000 or more: items with values less than $1,000 may be disposed of upon the authority of the
Executive Director or his/her designee. Items with no useful life or monetary value may be

disposed of, upon approval of the Executive Director or his/her designee, without further
reference to this policy.

Policy adopted: October 11, 1990
LEARN



7.be

3260(A)

REGULATIONS FOR DISPOSAL OF OBSOLETE OR SURPLUS
EQUIPMENT/MATERIAL

Disposal of items with current value of $1,000 or more require approval of the Board of
Directors. Items with values less than $1,000 may be disposed of upon authority of the
Executive Director or his/her designee. Items with no useful life or monetary value may be
disposed of upon approval of Director without further reference to this policy.

Instructions for disposal:

E; Prior to public sale the Director of Business/Finance shall notify all LEARN school
districts of the equipment or materials approved for disposal and shall request a response
within ten (10) days indicating the district's interest in such equipment or materials. The
Executive Director may waive this procedure for material clearly not useful to districts.

2 In the event that two or more districts express interest in the equipment or materials, the
Executive Director will determine which district can make the best use of the equipment
or materials and authorize transfer of the item to the appropriate district.

Obsolete or surplus equipment/materials not transferred to districts may be sold in public sale.
Groups or organizations (which are not districts) shall receive preference over individuals.
Equipment/materials shall not be sold to an employee of LEARN unless the equipment is offered
for sale to the general public. Under those circumstances, the employee shall receive an equal,
but not preferential, opportunity to purchase the equipment/materials.

Adopted: October 11, 1990 LEARN



Tunovate * Colluborate » Serve

LEARN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Meetings are held 8:30am-10:00am at LEARN

44 Hatchetts Hill Road
Old Lyme, CT 06371
860-434-4800

2024-2025
Meeting Schedule

August 23, 2024
September 27, 2024
October 25, 2024
November 22, 2024
December 18, 2024
January 24, 2025

February 28, 2025
March 28, 2025
April 25, 2025
May 23, 2025

Proposed: January 2024

§.2¢




~

BAve

LEARN

Innevate » Collaborare * Serve

LEARN BOARD of DIRECTORS
Meetings are held 9:00-11:00am at LEARN

44 Hatchetts Hill Road
Old Lyme, CT 06371
860-434-4800

2024-2025
Meeting Schedule

September 12, 2024
October 10, 2024
November 14, 2024
December 12, 2024

January 9, 2025

February 13, 2025
March 13, 2025

April 10, 2025
May 8, 2025
June 12, 2025

Proposed January 2024

G.1b




65

Lot
9315
Bylaws of the Board

Filling a vacancy of an officer of the board

The LEARN Board of Directors shall implement the following procedures in the event of a mid-term
vacancy of an officer of the board:

In the event of a vacancy in the position of chairperson, the vice-chairperson shall act as the
chairperson of the board until the next regular election of officers.

In the event of a vacancy in the position of vice-chairperson, no action shall be taken.

In the event of a vacancy of both a chairperson and vice-chairperson, the secretary shall act as
chairperson until the next regular election of officers.

In the event of a vacancy in the position of either secretary or fiscal officer, a new election for this
office from among the board membership shall be immediately held at the first opportunity at a

public meeting of the board.

Policy Adopted: March 13, 2003 V
LEARN



